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From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 12:58 PM
To: '‘Giovanni Fleury'

Subject: RE: Change Principal Office Address

Your request has heen forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days

for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Floridé Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State. is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From' Glovanm Fleury [mailto; webmaster@realbusmessloans com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 12:57 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: Change Principal Office Address

| would like to Change the Principal Office Address for ALL of the following companies to: 2625

Weston Road, Weston, FL 33331

INTERNATIONAL MONEY MANAGERS, LLC
WINWINSOLUTIONS.TV, CORP.

INTERNATIONAL MONEY MANAGERS, LLC

ATLANTIC CAPITAL REALTY, LLC
REAL BUSINESS LOANS, LLC
YACHT BEAUTIES, LLC

OCEAN 740 HOLDINGS, LLC
OPPORTUNIST.BIZ INC.

ATLANTIC CAPITAL REALTY, LLC
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WWW, ReaIBusmessLoa ns.com !
Giovanni Fleury, President _ ' ?

2625 Weston Road !
Woeston, FL 33331

Phone: 954-433-1648 i
Cell: 786-285-7018 i
Fax: 954-441-3359

Atlantic Capital Realty, LLC

2625 Weston Road

Weston, FL 33331

www.AtlanticCapitalRealty.com

Receive 10% of our commissions back at closing if you use our Real Estate company to write your offers on
properties listed in Florida.
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